
 

Walworth Community Council 
 

Monday 21 June 2010 
7.00 pm 

Inspire, The Crypt at St Peter’s, Liverpool Grove, SE17 2UD 
 

Membership 
 

 

Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair) 
Councillor Neil Coyle (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Catherine Bowman 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Darren Merrill 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Helen Morrissey 
 

 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: June 11 2010 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item 
No. 

Title Time 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME BY THE CHAIR  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting.  
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The Chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 3 - 12) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Committee held on 16 March 2010. 
 

 

 MAIN BUSINESS 
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 

 The Chair to advise on any deputations received. 
 

 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

 

 The Chair to advise of any community announcements. 
 

 

8. INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY COUNCILS  
 

7.10 pm 

 To introduce the role of the community council and to explain how people 
can get involved. Including an explanation of the Forward Plan and how 
people can suggest themes for the community council to consider. 
 
 

 

9. REGENERATION - ELEPHANT AND CASTLE  
 

7.15 pm 

 Update on the regeneration of Elephant and Castle. 
 

 

10. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE  
 

7.30 pm 

 Safer Neighbourhoods Team and Community Wardens to update the 
meeting. 
 

 

11. FORWARD PLAN  
 

7.40 pm 

 To discuss the key themes the community council aim to consider in the 
year ahead. 
 

 

12. EAST STREET MARKET  
 

7.50 pm 

 To discuss East Street Market 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

 BREAK 
 

 

 An opportunity for attendees to chat with Councillors and Officers. 
 

 

13. SOUTHWARK ACTIVE CITIZENS HUB  
 

8.10 pm 

 Southwark’s active citizens hub have been invited to the meeting to 
discuss the role of the voluntary sector in the Borough and how the 
Council and local residents can get involved. 
 

 

14. COMMUNITY COUNCIL  FUND ALLOCATION (Pages 13 - 28) 
 

8.20 pm 

 Executive Function 
 
To consider the allocation of the Community Council Fund as set out in 
the attached report 
 

 

15. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 

8.30 pm 

 This is an opportunity for public questions addressed to the Chair. 
 
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask on question on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
 
Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting. 
 

 

16. SCHOOL GOVERNOR NOMINATIONS  
 

8.40 pm 

 Executive Function 
 
To agree the appointment of nominees from Governor Development (GD), 
as set out in the closed agenda, to serve as local authority school governors. 
 
 

 

 
Date:  June 11 2010 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 
7525 7385 or email: alexa.coates@southwark.gov.uk 
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7385.  
 
 

 

Agenda Annex
1



 

Language Needs  
If you want information on the Community Councils translated into your language 
please telephone 020 7525 7187. To inform us of any special needs or 
requirements, such as transport or signer/interpreter, please telephone 020 7525 
7187. 

                                       
 Bengali                                                                                
Kendi dilinizde Toplum meclisleri hakkønda bilgi almak için 020 7525 7187’nolu 
telefonu arayønøz. Özel gereksinimlerinizi bize bildirmek için 020 7525 7187’nolu 
telefonu çeviriniz.      Turkish 
 
Haddii aad doonayso warbixin ku saabsan qoraalka Kawnsalkada Bulshada oo 
ku turjuman af Soomaali fadlan tilifoon u dir 020 7525 7187 
Si aad noogu sheegto haddii aad leedahay baahi gaar ama wax gooni kuu ah 
sida gaadiid, af celiyaha dadka indha la’ fadlan tilifooni 020 7525 7187. 
         Somali 
 

 
Mandarin 

 
Se você quiser informações nos conselhos comunitários traduzidas em sua 
língua por favor ligue para 020 7525 7187. Para-nos informar de quaisquer 
necessidades especiais ou requisitos , tipo trasporte, linguagem dos sinais/ 
intérprete, por favor ligue para 020 7525 7187.     
               Portuguese 
 
Si vous désirer avoir l'information sur les Conseils de la Communauté 
(Community Councils) traduite en votre langue téléphonez SVP au 020 7525 
7187. Pour nous informer de tout besoin ou condition spéciale, telles que le 
transport ou le signataire / interprète, téléphonez SVP au 020 7525 7187. 
                                French 
     
Si precisa información sobre los departamentos sociales (Community Councils) 
traducida a su idioma, por favor llame al número de teléfono 020 7525 7187. Si 
tiene necesidades o requisitos específicos, como es transporte especial o un 
intérprete, por favor llame al número de teléfono 020 7525 7187.  
        Spanish  
                   
Lati bẽre fun itumọ irohin nipa Council agbegbe re (Community Council) ni ede 
abini rẹ, jọwọ pe telifoonu 020 7525 7187. Lati jẹ ki a mọ nipa iranlọwọ tabi idi 
pato, gẹgẹbi ọkọ (mọto) tabi olutumọ, jọwọ pe telifoonu 020 7525 7187. 
         Yoruba  

 

020 7525 7187 

020 7525 7187 

020 7525 7187 

 

020 7525 7187 

Agenda Annex
2



Walworth Community Council 
 
 

Minutes of the Walworth Community Council meeting held on Tuesday 16 March 
2010 7.00 pm at Thurlow Lodge Community Halls, 1 Thurlow Street  SE17 2US 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Lorraine Lauder (Chair) 

Councillor Paul Bates 
Councillor James Gurling 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Caroline Pidgeon 
Councillor Jane Salmon 
Councillor Martin Seaton 
 

 
 

1. Introduction And Welcome     

2. Apologies 
 

Apologies were received from Councillor Ladipo. 

 

3. Disclosure Of Members' Interests And Dispensations 
 

The Chair declared that she lived in East Street, very close to the East 
Street Market. 

 

4. Items Of Business That The Chair Deems Urgent 
 

There were none. 

 

5. Chair's Announcements  
 

Colleagues from Southwark’s local education partnership, 4 Futures, 
were in attendance and displayed information about the proposed new 
secondary school for Trafalgar Street, at the back of the hall.  The team 
invited comments and could provide more information on request. 

 
The agenda item, ‘Services for Older People’ will go to the next 
Community Council agenda. 

 

 

6. Minutes:   

 The minutes of the meeting held on 8 February 2010 were agreed as a 
correct record with the addition that Councillor Bates gave his apologies 
for that meeting.   
  

 

Agenda Item 5
3



7. Deputations/Petitions  
 
There were none. 

 

 Main Business  

8.  Matters arising from previous meetings 
 

A meeting attendee mentioned that the Walworth Community Council 
meeting didn’t endorse all of the plans for the Elephant and Castle at the 
last Community Council meeting.  There was some confusion over what 
Cllr Stanton had said at a London meeting the next day. 

  
A meeting attendee also asked what the position was regarding the Joint 
Heygate meetings (demolition board).  He wanted to know if people were 
being invited to take part in the steering groups. 
 

 

9. Community Council Fund 
Pauline Bonner 

 
The Community Council Fund was launched on the 1 March and is closing 
on 30 April.  This is open to residents, organisations and new and 
emerging groups.  This is revenue fund and can be used for things like 
workshops and sports activities.  Application forms were made available at 
the back of the hall for those interested in applying.  

 

 

4



10. Cleaner Greener Safer 2010/11  
 

The chair went through all of the bids and Members agreed them.  
Members of the public raised concerns however, that the information that 
was being considered had not been made available for public view before 
the meeting.  See appendix for the list of agreed projects for this year. 

 
 
11. Veolia Services 

Ian McGeough 
 

Ian McGeough went through the changes to the recycling services in 
Walworth.  He outlined what was recyclable and what was not.   

 
The good news was that the recycling rate for Walworth has almost 
doubled.  There were still targets to hit however with 30% of households 
needing to recycle by next year.  Currently Walworth is on 21% so we still 
have some way to go. 

 
Ian McGeough clarified the various types of waste that needed to go into 
the corresponding banks for recycling. 

 
Tetra packs are not to be recycled in the usual way.  These now have 
special designated spots set up within the borough.  At the moment there 
are 3 with another 1 on the way. 

 
Veolia are rolling this programme of new recycling ward by ward 
throughout Southwark.  

 
 
 

 
 

 

5



12.  Community Wardens Update. 
Sergeant Steve Brown 

 
Sgt Brown gave an update on his ward, Faraday and on those of 
Newington and East Walworth. 

 
East Walworth: There is now partnership funding for Victory House Youth 
Club for music and games equipment.   

 
The Safer Neighbourhoods team are working with agencies to provide 
bollards outside Browning Nursery School.   

 
The next Safer Neighbourhoods meeting will be on the 13th April at the 
Brandon Nursery and everyone is welcome to attend.   

 
In Newington there’s partnership funding of £2,000 to be donated to their 
youth clubs and the residents association for new equipment for their arts 
and crafts club. 

  
Traffic calming measures are going ahead and there is good joint 
partnership work going on with rough sleepers in the area.   

 
Youth engagement continues to grow and vandalism is effectively being 
dealt with.  

 
In Faraday there is continuing work to deal with drugs paraphernalia on 
the Aylesbury Estate with the issuing of drugs warrants.  There needs to 
be continued efforts to ensure that local residents are aware that there is 
work being done to combat crime in their area and that there is a lot of 
help at hand if it is needed.     

 
Sgt Brown said that they were not just enforcing the law but they were also 
using outreach officers to combat such problems as the drinkers on the 
Walworth Road.   

 
There will also be joint plain clothes operations with Newington to address 
the problems of pick pocketing and there are more follow up visits to 
victims of crime giving them information on bogus callers and other advice 
they may need.  

 
There is also more work being done with banks and building societies to 
help prevent robberies.    

 
 

 

Break - Opportunity For Residents To Chat To Councillors And Officers 

6



13. East Street Market 
 

Harriet Harman was invited to speak for a short while on the state of the 
roads and pathways in East Street Market. 

 
She said that Cllr Lauder had been very kind to ask her to the meeting and 
that she was aware that the tenants associations and Councillors had all 
been working very hard to make the market the jewel in the crown for 
Walworth.  The area offered a variety of goods and should be a nice place to 
go to.  It has a long tradition and a variety of culture.  The biggest problem is 
that the road and the pathways have been allowed to fall into disrepair and 
this was not fair to traders and other people in the area.  It was common 
knowledge that when pot holes are filled in, they are not done properly and 
soon collapse, allowing waste matter and other unhygienic things to gather 
in them. 

 
The market should be invested in because often, it gives a lot of people their 
first opportunity to start a business enterprise.  There should be improved 
lighting and road and pavement surfacing.  It should lift peoples spirits to go 
there.  Harriet Harman paid tribute to Johnny Rollingson who had worked 
very hard to improve the situation of the market.   She said that it was all 
taking too long to sort this out and that she backed the Councillors and the 
traders in trying to get this sorted out.   

 
Bob Barber, an officer from the Housing department, said that the Council 
owns 41 shops in the area and has responded to concerns about subletting.  
He met with Johnny Rollingson and they identified booths that appeared to 
be sublet.  Letters have been sent to those responsible for the booths, 
informing them that if this is the case, they are in breach of their user clause.  
There was general appreciation from all at the meeting. 

 
John McHenry said that he had been in post for 8 weeks but was committed 
to making improvements for the traders.  He echoed what Harriet Harman 
said and went on to say how important it was to ensure that there was 
sustainability when thinking about the regeneration of the market.  There 
was now £350,000 to put into improvements such as lighting, pedestrian 
access and footways.  There has been a review and Officers are consulting 
the findings of the review, using those consultations to develop the strategy. 

 
The market is currently struggling and Officers and traders need to look at 
what is being sold on the market and how we might attract more customers 
and encourage new traders to come into the area, giving a good balance of 
trade goods.  John McHenry said that he wanted to listen to all and will be 
attending the trader’s conference to get more ideas. 

 
 

 

7



People and traders were very concerned that market traders were 
adequately consulted on plans and that they were informed of who was 
taking overall responsibility for the work.  There had been a strategic 
review which took place 18 months ago but it seemed to have been 
buried and the traders were fed up of being fobbed off with the promise 
of work that never happens or if it did, was of poor quality and didn’t last 
very long.  It was reported that other boroughs had invested millions to 
redevelop their markets and Southwark’s commitment had been poor, 
consequently, the trader’s morale was at rock bottom.   

 
Speakers from the floor ended by saying that they were very grateful to 
the Councillors on the committee, Harriet Harman and Val Shawcross for 
all the work they’ve been doing. 

 
John McHenry responded that he was sure that things could be turned 
around and hopefully improvements would be seen over the next 12 
months.  He recognised that there had been problems at Brandon and 
Portland Street and that everyone had to work together to find solutions 
to the problems.     

 
There were speakers who said that were proposals to put more fruit 
stalls in East Lane despite the fact that there were 14 already.  They 
called upon Matt Steel, to come to the meeting in order to explain why 
things hadn’t been done after promises from the Council that 
improvements would be carried out.  All agreed that a good plan must be 
developed, along with consultations with the traders on any designs that 
might be in development.  

 
There was also concern and a call for clarity on who can revoke trader’s 
licences.  There was anecdotal evidence that some traders were having 
their licences taken away for minor misdemeanours whilst others traders 
who were acting in a similar way, were being left alone.  There was a 
perception that the Council had delegated the power to take away 
licences over to individual Officers.  Both Councillors and meeting 
attendees asked for clarification on what the actual procedure for 
revoking licences was, and what the process of appeal involved.  John 
McHenry said that he would find out and ensure the information was 
conveyed to the community council.  

 
There was a general feeling that the market would be better served if it 
were to come back under the umbrella of the Council and not under the 
powers of contractors. 

 
Val Shawcross said that there has been a lack of senior political focus 
on what is known to be needed for the area.  She felt that it was a good 
strategy and that the Council needed to take responsibility at a senior 
level to take things forward.  It seemed that the Council saw East Street 
as just another ordinary street which meant that it never gets priority in 
the investment programme. 

 
  

 

8



Simon Hughes MP spoke and said that this issue needed to be put 
above party politics and that it was frustrating that the momentum had 
not been sustained in making improvements to the market.  He felt that 
priority should be given to this work and that it would be a corporate 
failure if work was not delivered.  He said that it would be helpful if a 
meeting was called sometime in the last two weeks in May, dedicated to 
discussing this issue, open to all and inviting the Chief Executive Annie 
Shepherd to attend.  The date should be advertised in good time so 
people can get it into their diaries.  

 
On the matter of licences being revoked,  Simon Hughes said that if 
someone’s livelihood was at stake, it should not be that one officer was 
responsible for the decision to take that licence away. 

 

The Chair thanked all for coming and closed the main part of the 
meeting at 9.20pm 

 

  

12. Members' Decisions:  

  School Governors  
 
The committee agreed to appoint Rebecca Holyhead to the position of 
School Governor at St Paul’s Church of England Primary School. 
 

 

Item number Summary of the actions / decisions Action by 

5. DECISION: That the minutes of the Walworth Community Council meeting 
held on 8 February 2010 be approved as an accurate record of that 
meeting.  

Walworth 
Councillors   
 

10. 
EXECUTIVE 
DECISION 

AGREED: Members formally agreed the Cleaner Greener Safer funding 
allocations.  (See table below) 

Eleonora 
Oliva / CGS 
team 

9. ACTION: Re East St Market, clarification is sought on what the 
procedures are for the revoking of market trader’s licences.  
 

John 
McHenry 
 

9. 
 

AGREED:  Members agreed that there should be a public meeting 
arranged sometime in the last 2 weeks of May, to discuss what progress 
has been made to the commitment to repairs undertaken in East Street by 
the Council and to discuss any future plan that may be developed to 
ensure that all work, agreed by the Council, is completed.   
 

Members/J
ohn 
McHenry 
 

14 
EXECUTIVE 
DECISION 

DECISION: That Rebecca Holyhead be appointed to the role of School 
Governor at St Paul’s CE Primary.  

Pam 
Rayment  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9



Walworth funding allocations 
 

Brandon Estate Children's Play Area Newington  The idea is to allow children to mix and for parents, or guardians 
to communicate. The basis to unite and integrate people and 
children. Locate in area away from residents in centre of green  

60,000 

Renovation to make access for disabled callers ramp and clear entry for main entrance 
and fire exit in Tiria Meeting Rooms re Health & Safety. 

Newington  To make the area safer for all attending the TRA rooms. What is 
needed is a permanent ramp on both entrance and fire exit and 
internal ramp on fire exit. Also paving slabs are a safety hazard. 
To the value of £11,500  

11,500 

Makeover/Regeneration of the Newington Butts Communal Garden. Newington  To have the dilapidated boundary fence around the garden either 
repaired or entirely renewed. Within the inner fence boundary, low 
maintenance shrubs/plants to, grasses or trees will be planted. 
Wooden benches, bird tables and boxes installled.   

6,500 

Environmental improvements at Walworth Garden Farm Newington  New front gate. Hardwood seating. Rainwater harvesting 
systems. Poisonous plants area. Green Roof for main building. 
Garden lighting. Turing. Mosaic paths. To a total value of £10,000  

10,000 

KOS Small Planting Project Newington  The idea for the space is to obtain funding for some small, but 
sturdy shrubs and bulbs for spring planting. With the substantial 
number of surrounding housing, there is local capacity for 
community involvement in this planting.  

2,500 

A plan for the rejuvenation of Pasley Park – First priority Newington  To fund a study to make Pasley Park an accessible, appealing 
and safe hub for the people in West Walworth. To address 1) the 
poor layout which leads to low usage, 2) poor security resulting 
from inadequate lighting and poorly designed entrances and 3  

15,000 

Chapter Road Safety Scheme Newington  To introduce traffic calming in the form of 100mm high full width 
humps (buses do not run along this stretch of road) along Chapter 
Rd SE17 from Westcott Rd south to Carter St.  

10,000 

Brighter and safer lighting Newington  We would like brighter lights on our Penrose Estate. We would 
like the lights on our estate to be brighter and also we would like 
more lights added to our system.  

10,000 

The Bridport Fence and Gate Project Faraday  To construct a 90cm decorative iron fence on top of the existing 
70cm brick wall with iron gates for protection.  This will dissuade 
the local street harlotry from using both sides of the building for 
transacting their business and protect our gardens.  

17,000 

Playground at Bronti Close Faraday  This playground which has a football pitch needs to be 
redesigned and also needs new wire fencing round it.  

77,000 

1. Planting and greening 2. Planting greening & fencing Faraday  1. At back of Lulworth has been empty for years. It would be nice 
for people in the block to have a better outlook, rose beds or other 
planting 2. The flower beds need redesigning. The tubs used to be 
seats, replacing would attract groups at night.  

12,200 

East Street Market Sustainable Shopping Bags (Faraday and E Walworth wards) Faraday and East 
Walworth 

 Previous CGS scheme for reusable bags was a success. The 
bags were handed out by SAST over 9 months. They were not 
wasted and were readily used. To ensure bags are stronger and 
well designed.  

15,000 

10



Nursery Row Park /East St Tree Lighting East Walworth  Our proposal is to provide in-tree LED lighting to four of the 
historic Plane Trees adjacent to East St and to Orb St, with the 
following objectives: a) to provide a decorative visual highlight for 
the East St market end of the park  

52,720 

Mardyke House-Noticeboard and Planters Scheme. East Walworth  To place a free-standing noticeboard in the vicinity of Mardyke 
House. Currently, neither Mardyke and Bricklayers residents are 
aware of local issues as there is no noticeboard. To provide 2 
heavy planters outside the entrance to Mardyke Hse.  

3000 

The Kick-start Programme for the New Life of Surrey Square Park. East Walworth  The programme to secure access will be complete in the Spring 
of 2010. The next phase will be to create activity zones bounded 
by hedgerows & woven timber fences with improvements to the 
memorial garden, sports field, play incl.disabled facilities.  

30,000 

Planting and Greening At The Church Of The Lord - Aladura East Walworth  The church has just renovated its buildings, which is in standard 
to other buildings on the street.  The greening area ( Front, back 
and sides) will need some plants to make it look more attractive in 
the area.  Garden benches will encourage park use.  

6,000 

Landscaping of green space at Congreve & Barlow Estate East Walworth  Metal Fencing, Shrubs, plants, trees, footpath and benches to be 
placed in bare and neglected area.  

4,000 

Landscaping of green space between Broomfield & Boarly house East Walworth  plants, shrubs benches and footpath in greenspace  11,500 

Victory Community Park Fencing and Planting Improvements East Walworth  We have a border featuring plants from all over the world in our 
park. there is some low level vandalism here like littering and dog 
fouling so we propose a project to erect a 500mm wooden fence 
along the length of this 140m border.   

2,800 

Salisbury Communal Gardens East Walworth  Planting of flowers and rose bushes on neglected grass areas.  3,500 

   

Total: 360,220 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11



10 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 16 March 2010 
 

 
PROJECTS TO BE ADDED TO CPB LIST 

 
2010 CGS submissions to be added to CPB 

 
CGS 104365 Burgess Park NE Rejuvenation – Glengall Road/Trafalgar Avenue/Surrey Canal 
CGS 104332 Sturgeon Road Pedestrianisation 
Projects from the Minor Project Prioritisation with confirmed member support to be added 

to CPB  
 
Open Space Aylesbury AAP – creation of new spaces and upgrading existing 
 Outdoor gym at Brandon Estate (Surrey Gardens) 
Public Realm Improvements to East Street Market 
 New Walworth Square (adjacent to Walworth Town Hall) 
 Works to Red Lion Row as part Aylesbury Phase 1 
 Julian Markham building gateway arts project 
Economic 
Development 

East Street 1 Investment in Local Retail Environments (ILRE) 

 East Street 2 ILRE 
 Shop front improvements – lower Walworth Road 
 Shop front improvements – Westmoreland Road phase 1a 
 Brandon Estate ILRE 
Education Townsend School environmental improvements 
 Surrey Square Schools – pavilion for extended school/community use 
 Robert Browning School – eco-classroom on rooftop playground 
 Keyworth School – safety measures 
 Pooled investment to Aylesbury Community Pre-school 
Transport Albany Road – speed reduction, walking and accessibility 
 West Walworth walking improvements 
 Pedestrian improvements to junction of Camberwell Road and Addington Square  
 Remodelling of northern roundabout and associated public realm improvements 
 
Note: Community facility projects already in CPB 
 
 
 

12



 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  
 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
 21 June 2010 

Meeting Name: 
Walworth Community Council  

Report title: 
 

Walworth Community Council Fund 2010 - 2011 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

East Walworth, Faraday and Newington wards  

From: 
 

Pauline Bonner, Walworth Neighbourhood 
Coordinator 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 
1. For the Walworth Community Council to agree the £15,260 community 

funding.  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 

The Community Council Fund provides revenue grants of between £100 and 
£1,000 for community projects. Applications are considered by the borough's 
eight community councils, which have £15,260 each, for projects that will 
benefit the community.   

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Appendix 2 contains the funding guidelines for the fund.  
 
The Community Council Fund forms part of Southwark 2016 objectives of  

• Improving life chances  

• A better place for people  

• Delivering quality services. 

 
Community impact statement 

 
The allocation of the Walworth Community Council fund will, in the main,  affect 
the people living in the Walworth Community Council area. However, in making 
the area a better place to live and improving life chances for local people, the 
Community Council Fund activities will have an impact on the whole of 
Southwark.  
 
  
The Walworth Community Council Fund aims to increase community 
participation and activity within the area and provide such groups with the 
support that they would have not been able to access otherwise.  

Agenda Item 14
13



 
 
 

  

 
Resource implications 
The budget for the Walworth Community Council Fund is £15,260 to be 
spent by the 31 March 2011.  
 
Legal/Financial implications 
The Council has power under section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000 (“the 
Act”) to do anything which it calculates is likely to promote or improve the 
economic, social or environmental well being of the area. This power can be 
exercised for benefit of the whole or any part of the council’s area or for the 
benefits of any person resident or present in the area.  
 
Section 2(3) of the Act requires the Council to have regard to its Community 
Strategy when determining whether or not to exercise this power. Section 2(4) 
of the Act specifies that this includes a power to give financial assistance to any 
person.  
 
The Council has power under the Act to provide funding to voluntary 
organisations but in exercising this power regard must be had to the Council’s 
sustainable community strategy. These grants, from the community fund, are 
from revenue budgets. 
 
The Executive in November 2005 agreed for this to be done by the community 
councils.  The money can be granted to community projects ranging from 
cultural celebrations to providing equipment for local sports teams.  
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
APPENDICES 
 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Walworth Community Council Fund Applications Insert 

2010.  
Appendix 2 Walworth Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2010. 

AUDIT TRAIL 
 
 

Lead Officer Darryl Telles 

Report Author Pauline Bonner 
Version 1 

14



 
 
 

  

Dated 7 June 2010 
Key Decision? No 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / EXECUTIVE 
MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Strategic Director of Communities, Law 
& Governance  

Yes Yes 

Finance Director No No 
List other officers here   
Executive Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community 
Council/Scrutiny Team 

07/06/2010 

 

15



Communit
y Council:

Ward: Project 
Ref:

Activity 
Name:

 Activity Nature: Organisation:  Activity 
Date: 

Proposed 
Recipient
s: 

Amount 
requested
:

Walworth East 
Walworth

W20101 HEAL (Healthy 
Eating Active 
Living) Cook N 
Eat

2 X 6 weeks 'Cook N 
Eat' sessions

All About Us August-
October 
2010

local 
community

840

Walworth Faraday W20102 Drop In Arts 
Workshops 
For All Ages

Drop in arts 
workshop for all 
ages during the 
summer holidays. 

Art In the 
Park

Summer 
holidays 
2010

local 
community

950

Walworth Faraday W20104 International 
Women's Day

A day aim at uniting 
women from the 
local area regardless 
of religion, race, 
sexual orientation or 
age.

Aylesbury 
Every 
Women's 
Centre

Mar-11 women 1000

Walworth Faraday W20103 Family Day 
Trip

A family day trip to 
the seaside.  

Aylesbury 
Somali 
Women 
(ASWHP)

Aug-10 Aylesbury 
residents

1000

Page 1 of 11

16



Walworth Faraday W20105 The Big 
Breakthrough

Outreach workshops 
designed to 
educate, inspire and 
encourage young 
people form 
disadvantaged 
backgrounds and 
ethnic minority 
groups into further 
education, university 
or apprenticeships

Big 
Breakthrough

June/July 
2010

children 
and young 
people

1000

Walworth Newington W20106 Brandon 
Annual 
Children's & 
Youth Festival

5th Annual Festival. Brandon 1 
TRA

Aug-10 Brandon 
residents

1,000

Walworth Faraday W20107 Chinese Fun 
Day

A fun day focus on 
Chinese Culture  for 
local people. 

Chinese 
Mandarin 
Group

June / Oct 
2010

local 
residents

800-900

Walworth East 
Walworth

W20108 Children Fun 
Day

Fun day with  
bouncy castles, 
rounders, face 
painting, food and 
drink, egg and 
spoon race, medals.

Comus 
House TRA

Summer 
2010

TRA 
residents

1,800

Page 2 of 11

17



Walworth East 
Walworth

W20109 Open Day An open day at 
Cooltan Arts to 
promote the varied 
and creative 
workshops and 
activates designed 
to help those who 
have experienced 
mental distress.

Cooltan Arts 09-Oct local 
residents

1,000

Walworth East 
Walworth

W201010 August Music 
in the Park 
Event

An afternoon of 
music and 
performances on the 
hill in Nursery Row 
Park, with the aim of 
providing a forum for 
the community to 
get together and 
audience for the 
local performers.

Friends of 
Nursery Row

01-Aug local 
residents

850

Page 3 of 11

18



Walworth Faraday W201011 Get it on The project is 
created to give 
young people a 
positive opportunity 
to be involved in 
activities with the 
community. Seeking 
funding to provide 
10 weeks 
programme of 
intense dance 
activity including 
professional dance 
choreographer, 
support worker, 
refreshments, fliers 
and the opportunity 
to perform in an end 
of term showcase.

Get Down 
Dance

May-July 
2010

young 
people

1,000

Walworth Faraday W201012 Family Fun 
Day For The 
Latin American

1 year of expanding 
the work with 
children and family 
from the Latin 
American 
community in 
Southwark with like 
to celebrate the 
success of the 
group.

Gotitas De 
Sabor

17-Jul Latin 
community

885

Page 4 of 11

19



Walworth Faraday W201012 Aid And 
Support For 
The Homeless

1 day drop in centre 
providing support, 
information and help 
to people 
experiencing 
homelessness in 
and around the 
Walworth area. 

Great Grace 
Ministries

01-Aug homeless 1,000

Walworth Faraday W201013 Islamic 
Probation 
Community 
Centre: 
Teaching f 
Children And 
Adults

Summer fun day for 
the children, 
members and local 
people plus football.

Islamic 
Prayer Group 
And 
Community 
Centre

July - Aug 
2010

local 
residents

1,500

Walworth East 
Walworth

W201014 LADPP The LADPP Green 
project will involve 
members in  
environmental 
issues and recycling.  
Activities will be 
therapeutic for  
users and will help 

Latin 
American 
Disabled 
People's 
Project

June 2010 
- March 
2011

Spanish 
and 
Portogise 
community

1,000

Walworth East 
Walworth

W201015 300 Years  of 
Independence 

Not information Latin 
American 
Multicultural 
Group

04-Jul Spanish 
and 
Portogise 
community

1,000

Page 5 of 11

20



Walworth Newington W201016 Teaching 
Youth Ages 13 
– 19 years 
Musical 
Iinstruments 

Music Lessons for 
Youth in the 
Summer - such as 
Piano, Drumming, 
Base Guitar. 

New Image 
Youth Centre

26 July  – 
3 Sept 
2010

young 
people

1000

Walworth Faraday W201017 Chinese 
Dragon Fun 
Day

A fun day focused 
on Chinese culture 
for people living in 
the local area.  
Activities would 
include Chinese 
handcraft workshop 
and a beginners in 
Mandarin class, as 
well as traditional 
Chinese games to 
play, Chinese 
calligraphy, and 
music, storytelling 
and snacks. 

Saturday 
Chinese 
Mandarin 
Group

June or 
Oct  2010

Chinese 
and local 
community

900

Walworth Faraday W201018 Football 
Development 
Project

Continuing running 
football training 
sessions for young 
men on a weekly 
basis. 

Somali Youth 
Action Forum

Sept 2010 - 
Jan 2011

Somalian 
community

1000

Page 6 of 11

21



Walworth Faraday W201019 Southwark 
Communith 
Shield

A 7-a-side football 
tournament for 40-
50 teams with a 
training education 
and employment fair 
attached with local 
employers, 
education 
establishments and 
trusts invited to 
attend.

Southwark 
Community 
Fair

14th, 15th 
and 21st 
August 
2010

young 
people

1000

Walworth East 
Walworth

W201020 Refugee Week 
Event

Celebratory event to 
mark the 
contribution 
refugees and 
asylum seekers 
make to the area.

Southwark 
Day Centre 
For Asylum 
Seekers 

17/06/201
0 
(provisiona
l)

Asylum 
seekers

560.00

Walworth Faraday W201021 Cook and eat 
healthier for 
older people

The centre want to 
set up a series of 8 
health cooking 
classes for 
Aylesbury residents.  
The classes will 
bring together older 
people form diverse 
communities and 
serve as a platform 
for healthy eating.

Southwark 
Pensioners 
Centre

Sept -Oct 
2010

Aylesbury 
residents

1000

Page 7 of 11

22



Walworth East 
Walworth

W201022 The 
Measurement 
Shop

Tangled Feet 
Theatre Company is 
the resident 
company at 
Southwark 
Playhouse.  The 
company is holding 
an arts event call the  
Measurement Shop 
at Elephant & 
Castle.  The event 
involves creating 
work/performances 
in non-theatre 
spaces in response 
to the increasing 
number of empty 
shop units caused 
by the recessions.

Tangled Feet August-
Sept 2010

local 
residents

950

Walworth Newington W201023 Senior Citizens 
Group

2 coach trips and 
lunch

The Friday 
Club

June - July 
2010

Seniors 1000

Page 8 of 11

23



Walworth Faraday W201024 Burgess Park 
Autumn 
Activity Fair/ 
Love Burgess 
Park Day

 FOBP 2009 
consultation called 
Beating the Bounds 
identified the need 
for: community 
events, better 
information about 
what is on and drop -
in healthy / physical 
activities.  The Fair 
aims to showcase 
the wide range of 
activities in the park 
and provide a 
community focused 
event for families 
and children.     

The Friends 
of Burgess 
Park (FOBP)

18 or 25 
Sept 2010

local 
residents

957.75

Walworth Faraday W201025 A Friend 
Indeed

4 weeks workshop 
teaching skills of 
McKenzie with the 
objective to set up a 
network of residents 
to act as McKenzie 
friend 

The 
McKenzie 
Tree

Aug- Sept 
2010

local 
residents

850

Page 9 of 11

24



Walworth East 
Walworth

W201026 Elephant 21 
wrap-around-
events

Producing a piece of 
theatre called 
Elephant 21. The 
play is being devised 
by young people 
who live in Elephant 
& Castle and the 
surrounding areas 
(members of the 
Young Mayhem 
Company), and is 
being inspired by the 
stories that they 
have collected from 
local people who live 
and work in the 
area. 

The Mayhem 
Company @ 
Future Trust

Between 
13th – 
24th July 
2010.

young 
people

1000

Walworth Newington W201027 Thank You To 
Returning 
Soldiers From 
Renet Conflict 

A coach trip to the 
poppy farm in 
Maidstone and a 
thank you 
celebration for 
returning solider.

The Royal 
British 
Legions 
(Southwark 
Branch) 

Jun-10 Soldiers, 
their 
families 
and the 
community

900

Page 10 of 11

25



Walworth East 
Walworth

W201028 Summer Fun 
Day 

Celebration in the 
park during the 
August holidays with 
organised activities 
for children and 
young people and 
refreshment for all.

Victory 
Community 
Park 
Committee

Aug-10 local 
community

750

Walworth Faraday W201029 Family Fun 
Fair

Holding a family 
funfair for all the 
residents living on 
Wendover which will 
involve a face 
painter, bouncy 
castle and kids 
entertainer, music, 
BAR-B-Q etc.

Wendover 
TRA

Aug-10 local 
residents

1615

Page 11 of 11

26



www.southwark.gov.uk/communityfund

Walworth 
Community Council
Fund
2010-2011

Information Sheet

Who can apply?
The Community Council Fund was set-up for new and emerging groups and small
organisations to hold one-off events and activities.  Groups are encouraged to
work in partnership with other groups.

• Any constituted local group (i.e. that has a business bank account and letter-headed
paper) or any group/individual that has a sponsor organisation (with bank account
& letter-headed paper) who can administer the funds on their behalf

• Any community group that is based in the community council area they wish to bid
to, and plan to hold their project in that area. (Please see the enclosed community
council postcode list and map to find out which is your community council)

What kind of things can be funded?
The Community Council Fund can fund a variety of projects. Examples include:

• a one off event such as a fun-day or a football tournament

• a series of workshops/activities involving members of the local community

• publicity/merchandise to advertise the event you are doing

What kind of things we will not be funded?
Anything which is capital funding.  Examples include:

• building works

• large playground equipment

How much can groups bid for?
Local groups can make bids up to £1000 and in some cases a higher bid may be
considered. Help can be requested with completing application forms and advice
sought about the types of applications that are likely to get approval (please see
overleaf for who to contact). 

Your community council has £15000 to support activities run by local
groups. Bids for grants of between £100 and £1000 can be made to
Walworth community council via a very simple application form. 

27



www.southwark.gov.uk/communityfund

You are advised to return your application form by Friday April 30 2010.
Decisions will be made between June/July 2010.

All projects must be completed by Thursday March 31 2011.

How and when can you bid?
You can put in a bid by completing an application form and returning it to the
contact address below. You are advised to return your application form by Friday
April 30 2010.

Who makes the decisions on what gets funded? 
Council officers will assess and make recommendations but locally elected
councillors will ultimately be responsible for making decisions on which groups
get funding. 

Decisions for applications received by Friday April 30 2010 will be made by
councillors no later than July 2010 and you will be notified of decisions by letter. 

It is possible that the decisions will be given out at a special meeting before you
are notified by letter, but you will be informed of this once you have submitted
your application.

What type of criteria will be used to judge applications?
• The project is a revenue project: i.e. it involves the money being spent on an

activity/event (e.g. fun-day, education day, work-shops) or on certain
materials/goods that will contribute to a group activity/or revenue project 
(e.g. play equipment for a nursery, publicity or merchandise for an event)

• The project is seen to benefit the local community (e.g. a number of local people
involved/a number of people will benefit from the project in some way)

• The money must be spent before the end of March 2011

• The group bidding for the project is based in the community council area it is
bidding to, and will be carrying-out the project in that area (unless it is a project
for an outing e.g. to theatre/other place of interest outside of area)

• The project involves mostly local residents

• The group agrees to complete a feedback/monitoring form about the project
and provide evidence of spend, once the project is completed

Please note:
That groups that are not constituted who would like to apply or individuals with
project ideas are advised to get in touch with the community council development
officer for their area for advice (contact details below).

Please note that priority will be given to:
• Applications that show a high level of community involvement
• Projects that demonstrate groups working together
• New and emerging groups who have not previously received funding from

this small grants scheme

Groups can submit more than one application form but will only be awarded for
one of their project ideas from the small grants’ scheme. 

For more information please contact:
Grace Semakula, Community Council Development Officer, Borough & Bankside
and Walworth, Community Engagement, P.O. Box 64529 London SE1P 5LX
Phone 020 7525 4928, email: grace.semakula@southwark.gov.uk
Or visit www.southwark.gov.uk/communityfund

28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 



 
Walworth Community Council 

Monday 21 June 2010  
 

Public Question form 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please give this to Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer, or Pauline 
Bonner, Neighbourhood Co-ordinator. 
 

 
Your name: 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
What is your question or comment? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



MEMBERS & EXTERNAL DISTRIBUTION LIST MUNICIPAL YEAR 2010-2011 
WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 

Note: Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) 
(Tel: 020 7525 7385) 

 
 Copies  Copies 

To all members of the community council    
Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair)                                      1 Geoffrey Banister 1 
Councillor Neil Coyle (Vice-Chair)                                     1 Ground Floor  
Councillor Catherine Bowman                                          1 160 Tooley Street  
Councillor Patrick Diamond                                              1   
Councillor Dan Garfield                                                     1   
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE                                       1   
Councillor Darren Merrill                                                   1   
Councillor Abdul Mohammed                                            1 Borough Commander 1 
Councillor Helen Morrissey                                               1 Southwark Police   
 
 

 Station 
323 Borough High Street 

 

Other Members  London SE1 1JL  
Councillor Lisa Rajan 1   
  Trade Unions  
  UNISON Southwark Branch 1 
Libraries 6 Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX 1 
Local Studies Library  1 TGWU/ACTS       1 
  Tony O’Brien, UCATT 1 
Press    
Southwark News 1 Housing Offices  
South London Press 1 Walworth Area Housing Office                             1 
    
  One Stop Shop Walworth 1 
Members of Parliament  151 Walworth Road  
Harriet Harman M.P.                                               1 London, SE17 1 RY  
Simon Hughes M.P.                                              1   
    
GLA  Total 60 
Valerie Shawcross 
GLA Building 
City Hall 
Queen's Walk  
London SE17 2AA 
 

1   

    
Constitutional Officer (Community Councils) 
(at  CLG, Tooley Street – Second Floor – Hub 4) 
 

30   

 
 
  

 


	Agenda
	
	
	5 Minutes
	14 Community Council  Fund Allocation
	Appendix 1 - Walworth Community Council Fund Applications
	Appendix 2 - Fund Allocation Information Sheet

	
	
	Distribution List


